DEV/1362/2023-DEV-CHR

l/132536/2023

Minutes of the meeting of the District Development Committee in respect of Chirang District for the month of October, 2023 held on 28/11/23

Meeting was Chaired By	Shri Ringkang Mashahary, ACS, ADC, Chirang	
Subject	Minutes of DDC meeting	
Date & Time	DDC meeting for the month of October held on 28/11/2023	
Venue	Conference Hall, DC's Office, Chirang	
Participants	Annexure- 1.1	
Absentee	3	

	51. Io	Administrative Department	Discussions Scheme/Project/Programme	Action suggested
1		Food and Civil Supplies	 The DDS informed the house that the digitization process has been completed. The DDS informed the house that activities under the Anna Sewa Saptah are functioning smoothly. 	 The house instructed the DDS to expedite the agreement process for the paddy procurement centers. Miller certificates renewed in respect of Sidli and Dangtol, however new certificate is provided to Bengtol. The house instructed the DDS to complete the certification for all the millers under Chirang district.

2	Agriculture	 The DAO informed the house that 12 awareness meetings had been organized as directed in the last DDC meeting for sensitizing the farmers about paddy procurement. The DAO, Agriculture also updated the house about the status of potato, hybrid maize, mustard and other cultivation in the district. The DAO, Agriculture informed the house that the report on paddy procurement for rabi season has been submitted as directed in the last DDC meeting. 	 The house instructed the DAO to work in coordination with the Health department on the matter of delay in issuance of birth and death certificates, and organize sensitization programmes on the same. The house instructed the representative of EE Agriculture to complete the physical verification for beneficiaries of Power Tiller Tractor since the guideline says the benefited farmers are not allowed to sell or use the machine other than agriculture and submit the report by next DDC meeting. The house also instructed the EE Agriculture to create awareness and share the advertisement of new farm machinery schemes when any allotment is done.
3	Health	1. The representative of	1. The house

	Jt.H.S informed the	
	house of the total	
	number of pending	
	cases of JSY, he	
	informed that there are	
	around 1500 pending	
	cases at the moment.	
2	The representative of	
۷.	Jt.H.S informed the	
	house that the	
	Superintendent,	
	Health has visited	
	Basugaon NRC along	
	with a dietician as	2.
	instructed in the last	Ζ.
2	DDC meeting.	
3.	The representative of Jt.H.S informed the	
	house that steps have	
	been taken to ensure	
	timely identification	
	and referral of	
	SAM/MAM children to	
	NRC. The RBSK team	
	has been instructed to	
	conduct regular	
	screening for	3.
	identification of	
	SAM/MAM.	
4.	The representative of	
	Jt.H.S informed the	
	house that a biometric	
	system is to be	
	installed at the JSB	
	Civil hospital to	4.
	monitor attendance,	
	for which ADC Health	
	is to administer	
	permission.	
5.	The representative of	
	Jt.H.S informed the	
	house that despite	
	prohibition of spitting	
	inside the Hospital	
	arena, the issue is still	5.
	persisting. The	
	representative of	
	Jt.H.S further	
	requested the house if	

instructed the JD to coordinate with the Social Welfare Department and ensure that the mentally challenged patient who was admitted in the Civil Hospital is transferred to a shelter home.

- 2. The house instructed the representative of Jt.H.S to write an official letter to ADC Health requesting for permission for installation of the biometric attendance system at JSB Civil Hospital.
- The house instructed the JD to ensure that the task for "Meri Kahani Meri Zubaani" is being carried out properly.
- The house instructed all HODs to cooperate in raising awareness on prevention of T.B and c0-ordinate with the Health department for better outreach.
- 5. The house instructed the JD to submit a letter to all HODs with regards to the

 any support can be given from the Police department for vigilance purposes. 6. The representative of Jt.H.S informed the house on the ongoing initiatives under the Viksit Bharat campaign. 7. The representative of Jt.H.S made a request to the PHED department for installation of tubewells in the health institutions. 8. The ADC Health informed the house about the PM Jan Aushadhi Kendra. 	 observation of Health Mela in the district. 6. The house instructed all the HODs to ensure awareness on the PM Jan Aushadhi Kendra. 7. The house instructed the JD to ensure that syringe is not sold loose in pharmacies especially in remote pockets in order to curb drug abuse. The house further instructed the JD to cooperate with the Drug Safety Officer and do the needful in this regard. 8. The house instructed the representative of Jt H.S to conduct birth & death mela in the district for giving awareness to
---	--

4	Social Welfare	 The DSWO informed the house on the progress of RIDF schemes and informed the house that the 1st installment has not been received in most of the centers. 	2.	The house instructed the DSWO to look into the allotment of food items in the Anganwadi centers so that wastage can be avoided. The house instructed the CDPOs to provide a copy of the allotment orders to the DC office for information. The house instructed the DSWO to frequent visit of Anganwadi centres of the district
5	Education	 The representative of IS informed the house that the registration process for mid- day meal is completed for all the schools. The representative of IS informed informed that letter has been submitted to the Secretary Revenue, BTC regarding the encroachment of the land issued to DIET, in order to facilitate eviction. The representative of IS has started to conduct remedial classes to support the students of HSLC appearing candidates. 		The house instructed the IS to present the status report of the remaining verification of the mid-day meal registers in the next DDC meeting. The house instructed the IS to write a letter to higher authorities regarding the encroachment of the land issued to DIET, in order to facilitate eviction. The house instructed the IS to ensure completion of the

distribution of the remaining bicycles within the next 15 days and report by next DDC meeting. 4. The house instructed the IS to complete the Laptop as well as the other inventory distribution as soon as possible and submit the report by next DDC meeting. 5. The house instructed the IS to complete the schemes executed under MSDP within next 15 days and submit the UCs for those already completed. 6. The house instructed the IS to carry out field visits for the upcoming Sanskritik Mahasangram to ensure maximum participation of the students in the programme.J9. The house instructed the IS to conduct remedial classes to support the students of HSLC appearing candidates.

I/132536/2023

6	PHED	1. The EE informed the house that the report on retrofitting schemes	1.The house instructed EE, to increase the model village category
		house that the report	EE, to increase the

	r		۱ ۱
8	Veterinary	 The DVO informed the house that sensitization programmes have been organized in areas such as Khungring, Deosri, Hatisar, Santipur and Runikhata for promotion of goatery as instructed in the last DDC meeting. The DVO also updated the house on the status of KCC loan applications. So far 450 applications have been sanctioned and only 5 have been disbursed. 	 The house instructed the DVO to re-check the data with regards to the number of pending loan applications as the report doesnot match with the figure of LDM and submit details report in the next DDC meeting
9	DICC	 The GM submitted the updated report in the house on the status of the various schemes under the department. The GM also informed that 5 nos of application has been received by Bijni town committee regarding PM Vishwakarma and 1 no. of application received by Basugaon. The GM informed the house on the status of the Udhyam registration. So far 1343 units have been registered. 	 The house instructed the GM to inform the Kajalgaon VCDC Chairman about "0" applicant for PM Vishwakarma Scheme. The house instructed the GM to coordinate with the Deputy Registrar, Cooperative Societies for formation and registration of pottery cooperative societies in Basugaon Bhutiapara and Goglapara area. The house instructed the GM to share in HOD group

				about the various advertisement published related to DICC. The house also instructed the GM to create awareness small industry programms in remote areas like Runikhata and Shantipur. The house instructed the GM to write a letter to the District Commissioner on the ongoing boundary wall issue at Bengtol gate as the possession of 5 bighas land is opposed by local public.
--	--	--	--	---

10	DCPO	 The DCPO informed the house of the ongoing counseling classes for adult children The DCPO also informed the house of 	1. The house instructed the DCPO to coordinate with the DDS, FCS and check if ration cards can
		informed the house of the Child Labor rescue operation conducted by the department and also informed the house of the actions taken. 3. The DCPO informed the house that most of the children staying in CCIs don't have an Ayushman card.	 ration cards can be provided to children under NFSA. 2. The house instructed the DCPO to coordinate with the RBSK and ensure that visits to CCIs by the RBSK teams are done regularly. 3. The house instructed the DCPO to check in all CCIs if there is any shortage of basic amenities and inform the concerned ADC before the next DDC meeting. The house also instructed the DCPO to translate the existing IEC materials of the department in Bodo language and circulate it across for better outreach. 4. The house also requested to all HODs to coordinate to the orphanage under Chirang.

11	Irrigation	 The EE informed the house the status of ongoing activities under the department. 	 The house instructed the EE to collect reports from the Departments of Agriculture, PWD(R), DFO and Fishery regarding implementation of new project near Faisaona Bazar road and submit report in the next DDC meeting.
12	Forest	 The DFO informed the house of the ongoing schemes under the department and presented the physical report. There are total 18 mahals , 12 nos of mahal are in running status , 3 nos are under tender process. 	 The house instructed the DFO to look into the boundary wall construction for the Inspection Bungalow at Runikhata forest IB and submit report by the next DDC meeting. DFO to take up with SP if there is any issue on the boundary. The house instructed the DFO to initiate early completion of the tender process for remaining 6 no.s of mahals.
13	Water Resource	 The EE informed the house that total 19 nos. Of schemes are executing under SOPD scheme. Out of which 3 nos. Of schemes are on-going 	1. The house instructed to EE WR to complete the remaining on-going schemes in the stipulated time.

14	Cooperatives	 The representative informed the house that no training has been organized yet for the newly formed Rumbang piggery cooperative. 	 The house instructed the department to finalize a date for the training in coordination with the veterinary department. The house instructed the department to work in collaboration with the forest department for promotion of piggery and goatery.
15	DTO	 The DTO informed the house that a report has been submitted regarding the on-going checking against illegal driving as instructed in the last DDC meeting. The DTO informed the house on the status of revenue collection under the department so far. 	1. The house instructed the DTO to submit a report on the progress of the two nos driving schools in the district by the next DDC meeting.
16	Excise	 The Superintendent informed the house that the report on raids carried out at roadside dhabas and eateries have been submitted as instructed in the last DDC meeting. The Superintendent also informed the house that more than 41 lakhs of revenue has been collected under the department so far. 	1. The house instructed the Superintendent to conduct more rigorous raids at dhabas and eateries to curb illegal sale of liquor alongwith the Executive Magistrates and submit a report by the next DDC meeting.

17	APDCL	 The GM informed the house of the ongoing RDSS scheme and stated that 30% has been completed so far. The GM also informed the house and updated on the activities undertaken so far with regards to the prepaid meter connection. 	1. GM to present the progress report on all schemes in the next DDC meeting.
18	Lead District Manager	1. The LDM has informed that there was loanmela conducted in Basugaon where Rs. 2cr has been disbursed to the beneficiaries.	 The house instructed the LDM to ensure completion of the Aadhaar seeding process and coordinate with DRDA, BDOs for the same. The house instructed the LDM to plan/conduct for Loan Mela at Bijni LAC also.

	Textiles		 programm is going to start from 1st Dec, 2023 at Asst. Director Handloom and Textile Office, Chirang for both the LACs Sidli- Chirang and Bijni LAC , which is 15 days schedule in each LAC. The house instructed the AD to submit the action plan for this programm. Foundation stone is laid in Bangaldoba in respect of Bodoland Handloom Mission . The AD informed the house that the 210 no.s registration and enrollment for the scheme Pradhan Mantri Kaushal Vikas Yojna which is going to start from 2nd week of December'23 has been completed however biometric machines are yet to arrive. Therefore the house instructed him to submit the action plan schedule to this 	 instructed the AD to approach the beneficiaries completed the one year Artisan course to attend the Vikshit Bharat. 2. The house instructed the AD to create a social media handle in order to share updates regarding the progress under different schemes and for promotion of Handloom and Textiles through social media. 3. The house instructed the AD to present on the progress of the Bodoland Handloom Mission next DDC meting.
--	----------	--	--	--

20	Fisheries	1. The DFDO informed the house of the ongoing activities under the department and shared that the last installment under PMMSY has been received and that the department will release the funds to the beneficiaries by 10th Dec 2023.	 The house instructed the DFDO to co-ordinate with the Food Safety Department and ensure that formalin testing is done in the Fish market and update the house on this in the next DDC meeting. The house also instructed the DFDO to share the existing IEC materials for better outreach.
21	Soil Conservation	 The DO updated the house on the status of the ongoing schemes under the department. There are 4 schemes under RIDF and 7 under BTC currently. 	 The house instructed the DO to collaborate with the DFDO in order to provide benefits to the people. under forest area.

22	Sericulture	 The AD informed that there are 340 beneficiaries in Kajalgaon and 300 in Bijni. The training under APART and IIE for those beneficiaries are going to start from first week of December, 2023 at Bengtol Farm and Ballamguri farm respectively. The AD also informed that he will share the enrollment application in HOD group for Jorhat Titabor Training 	 The house instructed the AD to submit a report on the on-going schemes and activities under the department in the next DDC meeting.
23	Town and Country Planning	 centre. 1. The representative of the Dy. Director, T & C Planning informed the house on the actions taken based on the instructions provided in the last DDC meeting. 	1.The house instructed the department to submit a yearly breakup of the comparative data to give a better understanding of the progress of the activities under the department.

I/132536/2023

24	P&RD	1. The PD informed the house of the PMAY-G targets vs achievements and backlogs as instructed in the last DDC meeting.	1. The house instructed the PD to complete the backlog of PMAY-G in all Blocks at the earliest.
		 The PD also informed the house of the ongoing aadhar seeding under PMAY- G and stated that 68% has been completed so far which is lesser than that of the State's average. 	2. The house instructed the PD to submit report with specified reason for low performance of Aadhar seeding under PMAY-G and directed to increase the numbers for the same.
		3. The PD informed the house of the pertaining issue under MGNREGA scheme related to the NRM expenditure and presented the figures.	 The house also instructed the PD to submit the status report for execution of PMAY- G scheme during the year 2016-17. The house instructed the BDOs concerned to
	 The PD also informed the house the status of the Amrit Sarovar scheme and presented the figures. 	submit the report on	

The meeting ended with a vote thanks from the Chair.

Addl District Commission@ev) Chirang

Copy to:-

- 1. The Principal Secretary to the Govt. of Assam, Transformation and Development Department, Dispur, Guwahati-6 for favour of kind information.
- 2. The Principal Secretary, BTC, Kokrajhar for favour of kind information.
- 3. All Head of the Department concerned for information and necessary action.
- 4. CA to DC for kind apprisal of District Commissioner, Chirang.

e-Signed/-Addl DistrictCommissioner (Dev) Chirang

DEV/1362/2023-DEV-CHR